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 memorandum 
 
 City Clerk’s Office 
 510-284-4060 
DATE: November 21, 2023 
 
TO: Councilmembers 
  
FROM: Susan Gauthier, City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: November 21, 2023 City Council Meeting 
 Correction to Agenda Item 7.B.1 - MAYOR MEI REFERRAL: Appointments and 

Reappointments to Advisory Bodies 
 
 

 

Item 7.B.1, reads: 
 
Appointments: 
 
Advisory Body      Appointee         Term Expires 
 
East Bay Regional Park District Liaison  Narda Mamou  12/31/2027 
Committee Recreation Commission Representative (Primary) 
 
East Bay Regional Park District Liaison  Jessica Williams 12/31/2027 
Committee Recreation Commission Representative (Alternate) 
 
 
Corrected to: 
 
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
 


